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Scott - DNR, Eric <eric.scott@state.co.us>

RE: Compliance Requirement Past Due
2 messages

Kyle Regan <kyle@civilresources.com> Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 9:57 AM
To: "Scott - DNR, Eric" <eric.scott@state.co.us>
Cc: Brennan Middleton <bmiddleton@broomfield.org>

Good Morning Eric,

 

Once Broomfield was made aware of the monthly groundwater monitoring and reporting requirement on March 2nd they
asked us to monitor the wells at the site.  I went out on March 3rd to monitor Wells 1 through 10 and back out again on
March 6th to monitor Wells 11, 13, 15, and 17 once you provided me with the map of their locations.  The updated
spreadsheet that Pioneer had been using is attached and with some added graphs.  

 

4 wells included in the spreadsheet were not measured due to being missing/destroyed:

 

MW-5 was noted as missing by Pioneer on 4/29/2017,
MW-6 was located in a nearby pile of rubble at the Lupton Meadows Site (picture included),
MW-8 was not able to be located at the southern end of Parcel 130918001004 across WCR 25 from the Site,
MW-11 was a PVC riser with no metal monument and the riser was found lying in the grass close to the
mapped location (picture included).

 

Depth to groundwater is scheduled to be measured again on March 31st and reported to the Division.

 

As we discussed a couple weeks ago,  the City and County of Broomfield is submitting the attached Technical Revision to
discontinue the monitoring requirement at the site.  Hard copy is going in the mail today with the check.

 

Let me know if you have any questions/concerns and thank you for helping me track down all these wells!

 

 

Kyle Regan

(m) 408.930.2544

 

From: Scott - DNR, Eric <eric.scott@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 8:48 AM
To: Kyle Regan <kyle@civilresources.com>
Subject: Fwd: Compliance Requirement Past Due
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Could you please forward this notice to your contact at Broomfield and have them call me if they have any questions.. 
They need to continue reporting these water levels unless they submit a revision to discontinue it based on the existing
data.

 

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions.

Eric Scott

Environmental Protection Specialist, P.G., R.G.

P 303.866.3567 x 8140  |  F 303.832.8106  

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203

eric.scott@state.co.us  |  http://drms.colorado.gov

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Division of Reclama�on, Mining and Safety <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>
Date: Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 12:38 AM
Subject: Compliance Requirement Past Due
To: <dnr_drmsminadmin@state.co.us>
Cc: <eric.scott@state.co.us>, <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

03/02/23

Compliance Requirement Past Due

On 03/01/23, City and County of Broomfield was to submit compliance documentation to the Colorado Division of
Reclamation, Mining and Safety concerning Permittee is required to submit monthly water level monitoring - submitted as
excel spreadsheet via email. This requirement pertains to the following operation:

Permit: M2003016

ePermit Number: 304811

Operation Name: Heit Sand and Gravel Mine

Requirement Description: Permittee is required to submit monthly water level monitoring - submitted as excel
spreadsheet via email

If you have questions about this compliance requirement please contact Eric Scott at eric.scott@state.co.us as soon as
possible. DRMS staff may initiate enforcement action if this issue is not addressed in a timely manner. Please submit the
required documentation to DRMS.

4 attachments

2023-03-03_HYDROLOGY - M2003016.xlsx
314K

Wells Destroyed.pdf
11360K

Figure 1.pdf
303K
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TR05 Letter_stitched.pdf
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Scott - DNR, Eric <eric.scott@state.co.us> Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 11:25 AM
Draft To: Kyle Regan <kyle@civilresources.com>
Cc: Brennan Middleton <bmiddleton@broomfield.org>

Received, thank you. 
Eric Scott
Environmental Protection Specialist, P.G., R.G.

P 303.866.3567 x 8140  |  F 303.832.8106  
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203
eric.scott@state.co.us  |  http://drms.colorado.gov
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